
 C I T Y  O F  

    
 A L A S K A  

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Holly Johnson 
 Chris Maines 
Manager   Misty Savo 
Rose Loera Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Paul Liedberg 

 
  MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: October 14, 2015 
 
To: Rose Loera, City Manager 
 
From: Francisco Garcia, Public Works Director 
 
Cc: Dillingham City Council 
 
Subject:  Monthly Staff Report 
 

 
 Street Dept. 

 Grading roads; 
 Finished mixing the winter sand; 
 Hauled D-1 from 19 mile pit; 
 Assisted with crane work at the dock; 
 Clean up around public works yard; 
 Moved excavators out to the landfill. 

 
Water/Sewer Dept. 

 Conducted monthly water and sewer sampling; 
 Keeping lift stations, sewer treatment and water treatment plant cleaned; 
 Completing monthly DMR reports and turning them in to AkDEC; 
 Completed cleaning all sewer manholes; 
 One operator in training for wastewater provisionals. 

 
Shop Dept. 

 Keeping up with equipment and vehicle maintenance; 
 Swapping tires from summer tires to winter tires; 
 Repaired ash bins for the incinerator; 
 Replaced tie rods and alternator on Kenworth truck.  

 
B&G Dept. 

 Keeping up on maintenance on city buildings; 
 Keeping up with maintenance issues at the apartments (Bingman); 
 Going thru all city buildings getting ready for winter; 
 Rebuilt heater unit at the landfill office; 
 Repaired garage door at the landfill incinerator. 

 

Page 39 of 73



 
 

Landfill Dept. 
 Incinerating garbage with no problems; 
 Collecting money and keeping up with paper work; 
 Dealing with a bear issue at the end cell with the help of Fish and Game; 
 Started a 2 shift work schedule in order to keep up with the trash; 
 Averaging around 100-140 gallons per day operating the incinerator. 

 
 

 

Page 40 of 73



 C I T Y  O F  

    
 A L A S K A  

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Holly Johnson 
  Chris Maines 
Manager  Misty Savo 
Rose Loera Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Paul Liedberg 
 
  

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: October 22, 2015 
To: Rose Loera  
From: Ida Noonkesser   
Subject: Staff Report 
  
 
During the month of September, the Senior Center served 523 congregate meals to 60 
individuals, 233 home delivered meals to 12 individuals, gave 258 assisted rides to 24 
individuals and 319 unassisted rides to 38 individuals.    
 
We had three renters in the month of August.  We also had our regular groups, Pinochle 
players group who rents the dining room every Friday and the Quilter’s Group who rents 
the Center every third Saturday.  
 
The Advisory Board meeting for October was cancelled due to elections and most of the 
board being gone on travel.  
 
 
 
Our next Advisory Board meeting is scheduled for November 12, 2015. 
 

 

Page 41 of 73



 

 

Page 42 of 73



CODE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING OCTOBER 7, 2015 
 
 

City of Dillingham Page 1 of 2 October 7, 2015
   

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Code Review Committee met on Wednesday, October 7, 2015, in the Council Chambers, 
Dillingham, AK. Chair Chris Maines called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
Committee Members present: 
Chris Maines    Rose Loera   Holly Johnson 
Mayor Ruby   Janice Williams    
 
Committee Members absent: Misty Savo (excused) 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

a. Minutes of September 17, 2015 
 

MOTION: Holly Johnson moved and Rose Loera seconded the motion to approve the minutes 
of September 17, 2015.  

 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION: Holly Johnson moved and Rose Loera seconded the motion to approve the agenda.  
 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Code Committee’s To Do List 
 
This item is for information only.   

 
b. C15/15, Recommend Ordinance No. 2015-18, Establishing a Deadline for Filing the 

Senior Citizen Property Exemption 
 
MOTION: Holly Johnson moved and Alice Ruby seconded the motion to recommend Ordinance 

No. 2015-18 to the Council.  
 

Staff reported the City’s Attorney had reviewed the proposed ordinance, had recommended some 
edits that did not affect the content, but were merely for clarification.    

 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  

 
c. C16/15, Force Filing, Recommend Ordinance No. 2015-19, Change the Force Filing 

Fee Structure  
 

 

Page 43 of 73



CODE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING OCTOBER 7, 2015 
 
 

City of Dillingham Page 2 of 2 October 7, 2015
   

MOTION: Holly Johnson moved and Rose Loera seconded the motion to recommend 
Ordinance No. 2015-19 to the Council.  

 
Discussion ensued:  

 Recommended some expanded language for aircraft owners who conduct business within 
the city;  

 Noted audits were part of doing business if collecting property tax no different than sales 
tax audits; force filing fee should be structured to cover administrative and audit expense.    
 

VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 

d. C19/15, Review Changing Code to Add Employee Can Run for School Board  
 

Discussion ensued including potential for a conflict of interest, having to make uncomfortable 
decisions, all part of being a board member. The committee decided not to make any 
recommendation.     

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. C20/15, Amend Code to Add Personnel Records are Confidential and Not Open to 
Public Inspection in Title 2   

 
MOTION: Holly Johnson moved and Alice Ruby seconded the motion to broaden the scope of 

the task which was not complete by itself.        
 

VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
 
There were no public or committee comments.  
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:27 p.m.  
 
       __________________________ 
       Chris Maines, Chair 
ATTEST: 
___________________________      
Janice Williams, City Clerk  
 
Approval Date: ___________________________  
 

 

Page 44 of 73



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MEETING MINUTES 
  OCTOBER 26, 2015

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  October 26, 2015 
 City of Dillingham   Page 1 of 3 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Finance and Budget Committee met on Monday, October 26, 2015, in the City Council 
Chambers, Dillingham, AK. Paul Liedberg, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:26 p.m. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL 
 
Committee Members present: 

Paul Liedberg   Mayor Alice Ruby    Rose Loera 
Navin Bissram 

 
Members absent: Curt Armstrong (excused)  
 
3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

a.  Minutes of September 22, 2015 
 
MOTION:  Alice Ruby moved and Rose Loera seconded the motion to approve the minutes of 

September 22, 2015.  
 
VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously by general consent. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION:  Alice Ruby moved and Rose Loera seconded the motion to approve the agenda. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously by general consent. 
 
5. STAFF REPORTS 
 
Staff noted the following:  

 Audit: preliminary field work was conducted; some of the work schedules were not ready 
for the audit; anticipate an increase in the audit cost; 

 Requesting an additional half time position in finance since an existing full time staff 
position had been previously approved for half time;  

 Mid-year budget amendment will include additional items not budgeted: expand a landfill 
cell; fuel used during the incinerator’s trial runs; proposed contributions for Board of Fish 
and Borough Feasibility Study.   
 

MOTION: Alice Ruby moved and Paul Liedberg seconded the motion to recommend to the 
Council a half time position with benefits for the finance department.   

 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 
 

 

Page 45 of 73



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MEETING MINUTES 
  OCTOBER 26, 2015

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  October 26, 2015 
 City of Dillingham   Page 2 of 3 

 

 Systems Design: provided ambulance billing for which staff is pleased with their work; 
recommending to the Council to extend their contract; there was no objection.  

 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
a. Fiscal Policy Development   

1) Review Internal Controls (Placeholder)  
 
b. Rate Review  
 

1) Business License 
 

The committee recommended no change at this time.  
 

 2) Animal Control Fees, Ordinance No. 2015-XX, Amend Animal Control Fees
   

Follow-up: 
 Provide support for the sizeable increases proposed.     

 
3) Motor Vehicle Registration Tax 

 
a)  Increase All MV Categories by 20%  
 

MOTION: Rose Loera moved and Alice Ruby seconded the motion to recommend to the 
Council a 20% increase for each of the MV categories.  

 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  

 
c. Clarify School Contribution Allocation, Resolution No. 2015-XX, School Budget 

Appropriation  
 

Several edits were brought forward for discussion.  An amended resolution will be presented at 
the next meeting.   

 
d. Tobacco Tax (Postponed for now) 
 

8. PUBLIC/COMMITTEE COMMENT(S) 
 
Navin Bissram: 

 Investments: several CDs are expiring, suggesting increasing the length of maturity to 
five years.  

 
Discussion ensued.  Recommended for the next meeting to bring forth the work that was done 
to create an investment ladder.   

 

Page 46 of 73



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MEETING MINUTES 
  OCTOBER 26, 2015

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  October 26, 2015 
 City of Dillingham   Page 3 of 3 

 
Rose Loera:  

 Four personal property appeals have been received from the recent mailing to assess 
several escaped properties namely aircraft; 

 Meeting of the Board of Equalization will be proposed to the Council for November 12.   
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.   
   
 ____________________________ 
 Paul Liedberg, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Janice Williams, City Clerk 
 
Approved: _________________________ 

 

Page 47 of 73



 

 

Page 48 of 73



 

Page 49 of 73



 

Page 50 of 73



 

Page 51 of 73



 

Page 52 of 73



 

Page 53 of 73



 

Page 54 of 73



 

Page 55 of 73



 

Page 56 of 73



 

Page 57 of 73



 

 

Page 58 of 73



 

Page 59 of 73



 

Page 60 of 73



City of Dillingham             Ordinance No. 2015-20 
Page 1 of 1 

CODE ORDINANCE  Introduced: November 5, 2015 
         Public Hearing Scheduled for: December 3, 2015 
 Enacted:  
 

CITY OF DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-20 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN 
THE MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION TAX COLLECTED BY THE STATE UNDER AS 
28.10.431    
 
 
 
 
 
Clerk Note:  
This ordinance was not ready for the packet and will be distributed under separate cover the 
week of November 2.   
 

 

Page 61 of 73



 

 

Page 62 of 73



 

Page 63 of 73



 

Page 64 of 73



 

Page 65 of 73



 

 

Page 66 of 73



 

Page 67 of 73



 

Page 68 of 73



 

Page 69 of 73



 

 

Page 70 of 73



 

Page 71 of 73



 

Page 72 of 73



 

Page 73 of 73




